

Andrea Tortora della Corte

COUNSEL

Andrea Tortora della Corte assists clients, both Italian and foreign, in the structuring and realisation of purchase and sale transactions and joint ventures in the industrial, banking, real estate, insurance and financial sectors. In addition, he advises investment funds, both Italian and foreign companies, listed and unlisted, as part of their ordinary and extraordinary business activities. In particular, his experience focuses on mergers, acquisitions, commercial contracts, energy and real estate, dealing, among other things, with acquisition contracts, company sales, shareholder agreements, acquisitions of real estate assets, development projects, and management of real estate projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Counsel** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2020 – 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2016 – 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy and London, United Kingdom
- Associate** | 2013 – 2015
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2012 – 2013
CBA Studio Legale e Tributario, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2009 – 2012
NCTM Studio Legale, Milan – London, Italy and London, United Kingdom
- Trainee** | 2008 – 2009
Chiomenti Studio Legale, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2016**
Registered with the Solicitors Regulation Authority as a European Lawyer
- 2012**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Salerno Bar, Italy
- 2007**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Napoli "Federico II", Naples, Italy
- 2005**
Erasmus programme, Université Paris X, Paris, France

PUBLICATIONS

He is the author and co-author of articles and sections on Italian jurisdiction published in international legal reviews, including:

- > "Standard Clauses "Boilerplate" agreement: Italy " (Part 1,2,3), Practical Law Global, Thomson Reuters, 2021;
- > "Regulation of the legal profession in Italy: overview", Practical Law Global, Thomson Reuters, 2021.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
24th January 1983
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- Fax**
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
atortoradellacorte@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
French
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate